From: CommonWord Info

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 4:00 PM

To: subscribers@news.commonword.ca

Subject: Worship search tools, New titles at competitive prices

CommonWord curator

Please pass this along to your pastor, worship committee, and other worship planners.

Worship Planning Made Simpler

with 2 new search tools

click on the image to view
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With links to resources on every lectionary text With links to resources for special Sundays,

and church season UN Days, and other occasions


https://www.commonword.ca/Content/revised-common-lectionary
https://www.commonword.ca/Content/worship-calendar
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Unique titles at competitive prices!
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CHRISTIANA N. PETERSON
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Including all Herald Press books

www.commonword.ca

Click on the image to request your copy
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Most titles are also available for loan

Prices as of April 12, 2018. Do not include taxes or shipping. Subject to change.

CommonWord is your place to borrow, buy, or download Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!
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